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September 2, 1970

Mr. L. 0. Speer

Pan American Petroleum Corporation
501 Airport Drive

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re; Bradenhead Re-tests
Gallegos Canyon Unit Com A #142, 0-25-29N-12W
Gallegos Canyon Unit Gas Com C #14k, L-16-29N-12W
Hutton Gas Com #1, H-6-29N-12W

Dear Mr, Speer:

Bradenhead tests conducted on the above three wells during August,
1970, all indicate the presence of gas in substantial quantities

in the surface casing annulus, Casing pressures during the bradenhead
flow do not indicate casing failure,

Will you please schedule these wells for bradenhead retests in order that
we may determine the amount of gas present, and if possible determine
its scurce? | suggest that you plan to leave the bradenheads open for

an extended period during this test to determine if the bradenhead
will blow down. Since the Commission will wish to have witnesses
presert for these retests, please contact us by telephone when your
persornel is ready to commence the retest,

Thank you.

Yours very truly, g
Giory i,
/

Emery Arnold ,
Supervifsor, District #3
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